
From: Kristin Barlow [mailto:Kristin.Barlow@cpsu.org.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2017 10:55 AM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Subject: Abandonment of employment AM2016-35 

 
Dear Associate to Vice President Hatcher. 
 
I note this mornings listing at 11am regarding Abandonment of employment in AM2016-35. 
 
The CPSU is unable to attend this mornings listing and conveys our apologies.  
 
However I wish to advise the CPSU has an interest in this matter, regarding the Contract Call Centres 
Award and will be participating in this process including any hearing. 
 
Regards, 
 
K.B 

Kristin Barlow | Legal Officer | Political, Industrial, Research Legal (PIRL) | CPSU | ph 02 
8204 6949 | Fax 02 8204 6902| mob 0404 096 031| website www.cpsu.org.au | member 
service centre 1300 137 636  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

Community and Public Sector Union values: By joining our union you help make our 
workplaces and communities fairer. We believe every worker deserves; dignity and respect; 
a safe workplace; decent pay and conditions; rights at work and a balanced working life. 
Together we provide; a voice for all workers; support and promote a strong, independent 
public sector and make a difference.  

Find out more on 1300 137 636 or join online at https://web.cpsu.org.au/join 
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